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David Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [jaspeer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 7:25 AM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: Oct 2012 AMMin online, mobile access & Annual Meeting

Dear MSA Member, 

 

The October 2012 (v97n10) American Mineralogist is online. In addition to regular articles and 

letters, the issue contains the Roebling Medal Lecture by Juhn G. Liou (et al.): Mineralogy, 

petrology, U-Pb geochronology, and geologic evolution of the Dabie-Sulu classic ultrahigh-

pressure metamorphic terrane, East-Central China and the presentation of the 2012 Dana Medal to 

Roberta L. Rudnick. 

---- 

Your institution subscribe to GeoScienceWorld (GSW)? Access full-text articles with all the GSW 

online features without a USERID or password at AmMin GSW institutional subscription.  

---- 

Your institution subscribe to the journal through MSA? Access full-text articles without a USERID 

or password at AmMin MSA institutional subscription.  

---- 

You have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA? With your USERID or password, 

access the journal on GeoScienceWorld (GSW) at AmMin member subscription on GSW or on the 

MSA website atAmMin member subscription on MSA. Anyone can access the Table of Contents, 

titles, authors, abstracts, and archives at no cost at the MSA website. 

 

American Mineralogist, Elements, and the Reviews now available in mobile formats. Visitors to 

the GeoScienceWorld portal pages of these journals using an enabled mobile device are 

automatically redirected to the mobile version (m.geoscienceworld.org). Content is designed for the 

smaller screen size and functionality of mobile devices and feature the full text of content of the 
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current issue (with MSA subscriber authentication), archives, and tables of contents, in addition to 

providing search and social bookmarking options. 

MSA's Ninety-third Annual Meeting - Charlotte 
NC, USA  

MSA Awards Lunch is Tuesday, 6 November 2012: 12:30 PM-2:30 PM, Westin Hotel, Grand 

Ballroom B, Charlotte, NC, USA. The Roebling Medal will be presented to Harry W. Green, 

II (Larissa Dobrzhinetskaya, Citationist) and the MSA Award to Karim Benzerara (Gordon E 

Brown, Jr, citationist). The 2010-2011 MSA Distinguished Lecturers will also be recognized: Ethan 

F. Baxter, Sumit Chakraborty, and Nancy Ross. 

The MSA Awards Lectures, Annual Business Meeting, and Presidential Address is Tuesday, 6 

November 2012, at the Charlotte Convention Center (CCC) room 208B: Harry W. Green, II gives 

the Roebling Lecture: Mineralogy in Action: Critical Controls on Geological Phenomena and 

Rock Memory; Karim Benzerara gives the MSA Award Lecture: Biomineralization and 

fossilization of bacteria: what do we learn from field and experimental studies, and Michael 

Hochella will follow with his MSA Presidential Address: Mineralogy for the 21st Century, and 

the Science of Connections 

MSA/GS/MGPV Joint Reception is Tuesday, 6 November 2012, 5:45 PM-7:30 PM, Charlotte 

Convention Center (CCC), Ballroom Division C. MSA in the Exhibit Hall at Booth 549, open 

Sunday-Wednesday. 

There are 4 Pardee Keynote Symposia, 35 half day oral technical and 8 poster technical sessions 

sponsored by a combination of GSA MGPV Division and its Associated Societies - CMS, GS, 

MAC, MSA, and MSGBI. Links: technical program & schedule and papers by discipline or 

sponsoring society or Division. 
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New publication at MSA - Lithographie Monograph No. 16: Amethyst - Uncommon Vintage 
(2012), Maarten A.T. M. Broekmans and Herbert Poellmann, editors. Description and ordering 

from MSA at Lithographie Monographs. 

 

MinPubs.org. Single journal articles or book chapters, in either print or electronic form, from 

the American Mineralogist (v85 (2000) to present), Elements (v1 (2005) to present), and Reviews in 

Mineralogy and Geochemistry (v1 (1974) - present) are available from MinPubs.org. It is also 

possible to purchase (a) content from these publications specially assembled and priced for course 

packs and (b) entire volumes of the out-of-print Reviews: v1 Sulfide Mineralogy, v2 Feldspar 

Mineralogy, v3 Oxide Minerals, v4 Mineralogy and Geology of Natural Zeolites, v5 Orthosilicates, 

v6 Marine Minerals, v7 Pyroxenes, v9A Amphiboles and Other Hydrous Pyriboles: Mineralogy, 

v12 Fluid inclusions, and v17 Thermodynamic Modeling of Geologic Materials: Minerals, Fluids, 

and Melts. An added advantage - you can word search the electronic versions. Instructions and 

ordering at MinPubs.org. 

Mineralogical Society of America 

3635 Concorde Pkwy Ste 500 - Chantilly VA 20151-1110 - USA 
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